From: HOD-Department of Electronics and Communication Engineering <hod.ece@kluniversity.in>
Sent: 09 November 2022 17:37

To: unmesh.khati@iiti.ac.in <unmesh.khati@iiti.ac.in>

Cc: Dr Arjuna Muduli <arjuna@kluniversity.in>; SAMPAD KUMAR <sampadpanda@kluniversity.in>;
Lakshman Pappula <lakshman.pappula@kluniversity.in>; Suman Maloji
<suman.maloji@kluniversity.in>; K.S.Ramesh <dr.ramesh@kluniversity.in>,
ecefaculty@kluniversity.in

Subject: Circular for a Guest lecture on “Synthetic Aperture Radar remote sensing - basics and
applications” at Department of ECE, KLEF - Reg.

This is to inform that Department of ECE, KLEF in collaboration with IEEE MTT-
S SBC, KLEF is organizing a guest lecture titled “Synthetic Aperture Radar remote
sensing - basics and applications” by Dr. Unmesh Khati, Assistant Professor of the
Department of Astronomy, Astrophysics and Space Engineering, Indian Institute of
Technology Indore, Indore, Madhya Pradesh, India, as the Speaker at 10.30 AM,
on 10th November 2022.

Registration link for the webinar is given below

https://forms.office.com/r/pTnrdKQkGP

Webex Joining
link: https://kluniversity.webex.com/kluniversity/j.php?MTID=mf6a7aef14b985809f2fa79e327b734
7d

In case of any difficulties in joining, Dr. Sampad Kumar Panda, Associate Professor,
Department of ECE, Mobile N0.9392665582, may be contacted.

The poster of the webinar is enclosed herewith.

Thank you.

Dr. Suman Maloji M.Tech., Ph.D
Professor and Head

Department of Electronics and Communication Engineering
(DST -FIST Sponsored Department)

Koneru Lakshmaiah Education Foundation
(Deemed to be University estd., u/s 3 of UGC Act 1956)

Green Fields, Vaddeswaram 522502.
Guntur Dt., Andhra Pradesh, INDIA.

Mobile: +91- 9848187437
Office: +91-863-2399999 (Ext 1881), Fax: +91-863-2388999

http://www.kluniversity.in



https://forms.office.com/r/pTnr4KQkGP
https://kluniversity.webex.com/kluniversity/j.php?MTID=mf6a7aef14b985809f2fa79e327b7347d
https://kluniversity.webex.com/kluniversity/j.php?MTID=mf6a7aef14b985809f2fa79e327b7347d
http://www.kluniversity.in/
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Synthetic Aperture Radar remote sensing - basics and applications:

REGISTRATION DETAIL

SLNO |REGD NO/EMPID NAME
1 2982 Dr.C.Sreevardhan
2 2993 Dr.B.Suresh
3 2994 Dr.Ch.Raghava Prasad
4 3661 Dr.D.Sreenivasa Rao
5 3669 Dr.M.Vasuja Devi
6 3726 Dr.P.Saleem Akram
7 3864 Dr.China Satyanarayana
8 4173 Dr.K.Rajesh Babu
9 4272 Dr.G.Sai Krishna Santosh
10 4608 Dr.Sampad Kumar Panda
11 4695 Dr.R.S.Ernest Ravindran
12 4719 Dr.Y.Usha Devi
13 4773 Dr.K.Girija Sravani
14 4858 Dr.P.Lakshman
15 4958 Dr.M.Kasi Prasad
16 4966 Dr.N.Prabakaran
17 5041 Dr.Vipul Agarwal
18 5129 Dr.C.S. Preetham Reddy
19 5155 Dr.Bukya Balaji
20 5251 Dr.M.Muzammil Parvez
21 5368 Dr.P.Syam Sundar
22 5395 Dr.SV.Aswin Kumer
23 5398 Dr.R.Revathi
24 5406 Dr.S.Rooban
25 5439 Dr.Chella Santhosh
26 5616 Dr.S.Arunmetha
27 5884 Dr.Arjuna muduli
28 5891 Dr.E Kiran Kumar
29 5927 Dr.Aravind Kilaru
30 5954 Dr.N Phalguni Singh
31 6365 Dr.Aravindhan Alagarsamy
32 6958 Dr. Abhishek Pahuja
33 7116 Dr.Ashish Kumar
34 7207 Dr. Sumit Bhushan
35 7238 Dr. Sunil Kumar
36 7501 Dr. Vivekananthan Venkateswaran
37 7827 Dr. Sandeep Kumar
38 7982 Dr.Nagesh Mantravadi
39 2657 Mr .K.Sripath Roy
40 3011 Ms.K.Sony




41 4171 Mr.K.Uday Kiran

42 4263 Ms.V.Sahiti

43 4276 Ms.J.Lakshmi Prasanna

44 4573 Mr .K.Suresh Kumar

45 4738 Mr.R.Selvakumar

46 4822 Dr.K.V.Sowmya

47 5239 Mr.M.Lakshmana Kumar
48 5477 Mr.S.Vamsee Krishna

49 6213 Dr.Naren Das

50 6454 Dr.SK.Hasane Ahammad
51 7100 Dr. Abhishek Kumar

52 7130 Dr. Karthik Chinnasamy

53 7131 Dr. Lokendra Singh

54 7158 Dr. Debajit Deb

55 7233 Mr. Vasimalla Yesudasu

56 7744 Mr. M. Ajay Babu

57 7903 Ms. Anto Merline Manoharan
58 7912 Dr. Nishant Kumar

59 7956 Dr. Vyoma Singh

60 7976 Mr. Sameer Yadav

61 3413 Dr. Md.Z Rahman

62 3452 Dr.P.Venkat Vijay Kishore
63 3621 Dr.P.Pardhasaradhi

64 3843 Dr.S. Koteswararao

65 3867 Dr.K.Srinivasarao

66 4621 Dr.M.Sujatha

67 6303 Dr.P. Satya Srinivas Babu
68 2979 Dr.V.Rajesh

69 6580 Dr. T. Rama Krishna

70 1181 Dr.M.Ravi Kumar

71 2000040034 Lakshmi Pranathi Priya Ega
72 2000040035 EPPALA SHASHI KUMAR REDDY
73 2000040036 Gollapudi naga Venkata abhiram
74 2000040037 G SHANKAR

75 2000040038 GANAPAVARAPU JYOTHI SWAROOP
76 2000040039 Baruguri Rohith kumar

77 2000040040 GANGARAJU SATHVIK

78 2000040024 CHENNURU GAYATHRI

79 2000040025 CHIGURUPATIJAYA DEV
80 2000040026 CHILLA GNANENDRA SAI
81 2000040027 CHODISETTY TAGORE BABU
82 2000049048 TAMMANA KESAVA SAI AMITH
83 2000049049 GUNDA VENKATESH

84 2000040163 YADLAPALLI KAVYASRI
85 2000040164 YARRAGUNTLA DEEPIKA JYOTHI




86 2000040167 Cherukupalli lakshmi sai Ganesh Kumar
87 2000040169 GADAMSETTI PAVAN TEJA

88 2000040171 vadde jayanth

89 2000040173 Medavarapu T N D SRI Harsha

90 2000040174 YELLALA VENKATA DAMODHAR KUMAR
91 2000040176 Alla karthik reddy

92 2000040178 LUIS RABLAY LOPES BAILUNDO
93 2000040179 VARIL.GAYATHRI

94 2000049005 KALISETTY. VENKATESH

95 2000049006 BAKKANOLLA KARTHIK

96 2000049007 S. SREE VARSHINI

97 2000049008 JOSYULA. TEJASWINI

98 2000049009 VADDI DEEPAK

99 2000040311 Katta Ramanjaneyulu

100 2000040312 Dharnasi Rajesh

101 2000040314 Yakkali.Subhash

102 2000040315 Yenduri sivaprasad

103 2000040316 Atkuri Venkata Satyadev

104 2000040317 CHEVURI CHARAN TEJA

105 2000040319 SHAIK.ABZAL.BABU

106 2000040320 KOTLA CHENNA KESHAVA REDDY
107 2000040321 MIRIYALA ABHIRAM

108 2000040322 KILAPARTHI ANUSHA

109 2000049001 CH.SAINADH

110 2000049002 L.sai Venkata krishna

111 2000049003 JASTI. DURGA KALYAN RAM
112 2000049004 CH.SAIPAVAN KUMAR

113 2000049046 KARUTURI TARUN

114 2000049047 ATLURI VASANTH SAl

115 2000040208 Indukuri Harshit varma

116 2000040209 GOTTIMUKKALA VENKATA VINAY
117 2000040210 DISNEY PARDHASARADHI TIRUMALASETTY
118 2000040212 RAVULA VEDAVYAS REDDY
119 2000040213 Jannabhatla natraj sakshith

120 2000040214 Bolloju Veera Bhadra Srinish

121 2000040215 D S KARTHIK KUMAR REDDY
122 2000040217 BHARANI DHAR NADELLA

123 2000040219 KATURI YASWANTH RAJ

124 2000040139 SUNDARAPU DHARMENDRA

125 2000040140 SWAYAMPU SIVA KRISHNA
126 2000040141 paluru syam

127 2000040142 T K DEVENDRA KUMAR

128 2000040143 Tamma Monika Reddy

129 2000040220 THATIPARTHI VIGNESHWAR REDDY
130 2000040041 Gangumolu pavankumar

131 2000040042 GANNAMANI TULASI ABHIRAM
132 2000040043 Gogu Kalyan




133 2000040047 GUNTUPALLI VENKATESH

134 2000040049 BEERAKA HARISH KUMAR

135 2000040050 INAVOLU VISHNU SAKETH

136 2000040051 J Sasi Kumar

137 2000040052 JAKKA BHANU MANOJ KUMAR
138 2000049044 BIJJAM VENKATA SAI SUMANTH
139 2000049045 TEJA SRI. CHAPARALA

140 2000049035 orchu ganesh

141 2000049036 Anusha Budde

142 2000049037 MOHAMMAD UMAR

143 2000049038 G. THANMALI

144 2000049039 V.JITHENDRA PHANI KUMAR

145 2000040144 TANDRA SHEETHAL

146 2000040145 KOLLURU TARAKA CHANDRA SRIKAR
147 2000040146 Tatapudi V S S S S K Raviteja

148 2000040148 Tummala Hruday

149 2000040150 VAGU NARASIMHA SAI KRISHNA GUPTHA
150 2000040151 VADAKATTU SREEYA

151 2000040152 Vanga Sai Tarun Reddy

152 2000040153 Vankadara venkata jathin guptha

153 2000040154 VEMULA LIKITHA

154 2000040156 GANIPISETTY VENKATA SAIVA PRAVEEN
155 2000040258 PATHAN HASANZAHEERKHAN

156 2000040259 SANAGALA KIRAN REDDY

157 2000040260 Shaik.Aabdhul Kamour

158 2000040261 MALISETTY ROHAN

159 2000040263 Ranagani Yojana Snohi

160 2000040221 JAHNAVI.KARRI

161 2000040222 Gubbala Tanmai Sai

162 2000040223 Kommineni Chandu Mani Sai

163 2000040226 CHALLA YASWANTH CHAKRADHAR REDDY
164 2000040227 CHERUKURI VENKATA ANIL CHANDU
165 2000040228 MANIDEEP REDDY CHILUKURI

166 2000040230 Gaddam Venkata Nagendra Swami

167 2000040231 Manepalli Venkata Harshith

168 2000040232 Mohammad Ibrahim

169 2000040233 ILA NAVEEN

170 2000040076 KONDEPATI ROHITH

171 2000040078 KOPPISETTI AKHIL SREERAJ

172 2000040080 KORUKONDABATTAR VARUNKRISHNA
173 2000040081 KOTA BHAGYA CHANDRIKA

174 2000040082 Kshatri Reshmasree

175 2000040085 LATIF SHAIK

176 2000040087 Mallem. Naga Akhila

177 2000040088 MADDAMSETTY SAI BHAVANA
178 2000040090 MATURI SHYAM KUMAR

179 2000040091 MALLADI SAT ABHIRAM




180 2000040093 Meka Akarsh Reddy

181 2000040094 Mohammed Mugtiar Ali

182 2000040095 Muchintala Jagadeesh

183 2000040096 Mula Satya Vardhani

184 2000040097 Mulagalapati.Indu Chowdary

185 2000040100 Gattupalli Naga Venkata Surya

186 2000040101 Nagisetty Yaswanth Giri

187 2000040103 NAMGIRIL.SNEHITH

188 2000040106 Patnaik Mohan Sandeep

189 2000040107 PITTU CHAITANYA RAGHU PAVAN KUMAR REDDY
190 2000040299 GORRELA DILEEP

191 2000040301 Pinninti Jaya Prakash

192 2000040302 Mekala Varun

193 2000040304 MIRIYALA ASHOK

194 2000040306 A.V.N nithin datta

195 2000040307 CHALLAGUNDLA KAVYA

196 2000040308 Singamsetti Naga manikanta

197 2000040309 SHAIK NAYAB RASOOL

198 2000040310 BANDI NITHIN CHANDU

199 2000040195 MADAPATI VENKATESH

200 2000040196 RAJARIKAM KIREETI

201 2000040198 VAJRALA VENKATESWARREDDY
202 2000040199 BHEEMISETTY LIKITH VISHVENDRA
203 2000040200 Akella Sai Venkata Eswar

204 2000040201 MUTYALA HORA SATYA MADHU BABU
205 2000040202 Shaik Gouse

206 2000040205 Janam . Sravan kumar

207 2000040206 SHAIK MUNNA

208 2000040207 PENUMSTHA PRUDHVI

209 2000040108 P SHASHIKANTH REDDY

210 2000040109 PARISHA SAI CHARAN TEJA

211 2000040110 Palnati prakash chowdary

212 2000040112 PEDDIREDDY SRIKAR SWAMI NAIDU
213 2000040113 Peeta vamsi krishna

214 2000040001 ANUMOLU PADMAVATHI

215 2000040002 ANUMOLU BHAVYA

216 2000040003 VARANASI AJITH

217 2000040004 ALA VENKATA ABHILASH

218 2000040006 ANDE ROOHA TEJ

219 2000040008 Asritha Morampudi

220 2000040009 k atahar

221 2000040015 BANDLAMUDI RISHI KIRAN

222 2000040016 BHIMAVARAPU JEBA MEHAK
223 2000040017 BITRA SRILAASYA MAHALAKSHMI
224 2000040018 BL GNAPIKAA

225 2000040020 BUDIDETI UDAYKUMAR REDDY
226 2000040021 CH.J.V.R.B.N.M.D.K KIRITI




227 2000040022 CHANDRA SANTHOSH KUMAR
228 2000040023 Chaparala Lekhana

229 2000040181 MOVVA YASWA VENKATA SAI VINAY
230 2000040182 KANDULA KOWSHIK REDDY
231 2000040183 KANTE HARSHAVARDHAN
232 2000040184 SURALA DEVA VENKATA SAI ANUDEEP
233 2000040185 VADDESWARAM SHALIN RAJU
234 2000040187 Vallamkonda satvika

235 2000040188 Bahatam Gopi krishna

236 2000040191 GODDU BABIJI

237 2000040193 Kanamarlapudi V Surya Rohith
238 2000040194 LINGISETTY VINAY

239 2000049040 SAI DURGA KURAPATI

240 2000049041 M.V.SAI TEJA

241 2000049042 P.KUMAR. SAI

242 2000049043 Pavan Yemineni

243 2010040056 Batchu Likhitha

244 2000040114 Ponnuru Sri Varsha

245 2000040115 Pulivarti Purneswara Rao

246 2000040116 PUPPALA SAKETH

247 2000040119 Nelluri.Raji

248 2000040123 gollapalli sai goutham

249 2000040125 E Santosh Kumar

250 2000040128 SHAIK RABBANI

251 2000040129 SHAIK NAGUR SHARIF

252 2000040130 SHAIK ALTHAF HUSSAIN
253 2000040131 SHAIK MOHAMMED MUDASSIR
254 2000040132 Simhadri. Abhiram

255 2000040133 SIMHADRI TRI NAGA RAGHAV
256 2000040134 Simma.sameer

257 2000040136 DUTTA SIVAMANI

258 2000040138 Daggubati Suhasa Dhar Kasyap
259 2000040264 Kadali Durga Sri Ram

260 2000040266 BOJJA SIVA VAISHNAVI

261 2000040267 GADDAM JAYA CHANDRA
262 2000040268 CHAITANYA NAIDU GANDREDDI
263 2000040269 ROKKAM MANOJ KUMAR
264 2000040270 Poduri Abhishek Surya

265 2000040272 APPANI GOPICHANDU

266 2000040273 Gayathri Ketineni

267 2000040275 Maddipatla Lalitha Srujana

268 2000040276 Avala siva shankar

269 2000040277 VADLAMUDI PRAGNESH RAM
270 2000040278 HARSHA VARDHAN NAGA KUMAR VOLETI




